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UCL Institute for Risk and Disaster Reduction (IRDR)
University College London

Gower Street

London WC1E 6BT

Date: 21 November 2018

Dear Dr Akhtar Alam

RE: Offer of 1 year Research Fellow Position at UCL in Physical Science of Conflict, Disaster
and Migration

Subject to satisfactory employment checks and our application to sponsor your visa being
accepted, we hereby offer you a 1 year physical sciences research fellow position in conflict,
disaster and migration, to begin on Monday 7" January. This is a full time position with a starting
salary of £37,281 per annum. Full time hours are 36.5 hours per week and UCL staff are entitled to
27 days of annual leave per year. Please note that the start date may be subject to delay if your
visa is not issued in time, but the duration will still be 1 year providing the delay is less than 1 month.

A full formal contract with full contractual agreement will be issued once your visa has been issued
and accordingly the start date can be confirmed.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Rosanna Smith

Deputy Director

UCL Institute for Risk and Disaster Reduction
Email: rosanna.smith@ucl.ac.uk

Telephone: +44 (0)20 7679 3157




